RBS DESIGN GROUP
ARCHITECTURE

723 Harvard Drive - Owensboro, KY 42301

P: 270.683.1158 rbsdesigngroup.com office@rbsdesigngroup.com

February 13, 2025

Henderson County Board of Education
1805 Second Street
Henderson, KY 42420
RE: Fence Replacement & Enhancement
Y24022, BG 25-251
Letter of Recommendation
Mr. Lawson,
As you know bids were received on February 13, 2025, for the Fence Replacement and
Enhancement project. Of the bids received, the lowest bid was $281,300.00 from

Cornerpost Fence Company.

RBS is of the opinion that the Henderson County Schools should enter into a contract
with the low bidder, Cornerpost Fence Company, for $281,300.00.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.
Sincerely,

RBS DESIGN GROUP, P.S.C.

Craig Thomas, Architect



